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Dear H  L   1, 33970

There is some surveyor

to he done on the Indi an

Reverné at Fisher's Grund

the lot of land, recently,

acquised needs delimitation

I should like to have

et donc unthout de la

Albert Moe Keen Retn Fing

do the work for four

d'escheuses
dollars per dieux

"

surveyed the Reserve before

and is acquainted with

the former lines and boundain

I write about this matter

before
V.
Yours truly

J.P. Mae Gerd

vers. (R.G. 10, volume 7761, Bile 27058)
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